
From:  Kebede, Abebual A <akebede@lehman.com> 
Sent:  Sunday, November 4, 2007 2:27 AM (GMT) 
To:  Cohen, Jonathan <jonathan.cohen@lehman.com>; O'Meara, Chris M 

(NY) <comeara@lehman.com>; Reilly, Gerard 
<greilly@lehman.com> 

Subject:  RE: GREG Update 
Attach:  GREG Update_Nov07 v9.ppt 

 
 
 

Please find attached the latest version. 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Cohen, Jonathan 
Sent: Saturday, November 03, 2007 12:53 PM 
To: O'Meara, Chris M (NY); Reilly, Gerard 
Cc: Kebede, Abebual A 
Subject: Fw: GREG Update 
 
Fyi. This is the latest draft of the presentation Mark and guys are 
presenting to Dick on Tuesday. We just reviewed it most of the morning 
for normal edits and content with everyone on the prior e-mail and will 
have an updated version later tonight. 
 
 
 
--------------------------------- 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Kebede, Abebual A 
To: Walsh, Mark; Cohen, Kenneth; Hughson, Paul A; Cohen, Jonathan; 
'abarsant@optline.net' <abarsant@optline.net>; Barsanti, Anthony; 
Koutouvides, Ari 
Sent: Fri Nov 02 23:07:40 2007 
Subject: GREG Update 
 
Here is the latest version 
 
 <<GREG Update_Nov07 v7.ppt>> 
 
Abe Kebede 
Vice President 
Global Real Estate Product Control 
Lehman Brothers 
399 Park Avenue, 5th Floor 
New York, NY 10022 
Tel. 1-212-526-2658 
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